

April 12th 2021 meeting minutes

Secretary Report

Cash:

Savings:

Checkings:

2ndary Savings:

Old Business

Gun Raffle was discussed for the can feed looking at starting it in August. Checking on guns from Tilden Gun and Henri Gun. A cash option was also discussed.

Please get sign removal and trail work hours into Dennis by May 1st

Had some signs damaged over the winter. See Dick if you need new ones.

Kris attended the CVSO meeting. Groomer committee is looking for a new chairman.

Dick and Ruth are attending the next CVSO meeting.

Officer voting took place at this meeting. Officers for the next season are:

President: Derek Peterson

Vice President: Dakota Pederson

Treasurer: Dick Goulet

Secretary: Laurie Goulet

THANK YOU TO KURT FOR FOR ALL YOU HELP WHILE PREZ!!!